RE:

. g Bob Kellerman  to: Stephanie.Stein@milwenty.com’, 'Thoni,

Barb'

10/06/2010 12:00 PM
This message has been replied to and forwarded . -

Yes, of course. I asked that they also send a copy to Breedlove. I think he could use something in
hand to make a decision about his legislative/lobbying relationship with CWAG.

Judy Rank, who is contributing to the letter, called to get updated on what's going on because she
was not aware of most of the happenings. I told her that I didn't want him to just "change" i.c.,
conform to demands, but rather I want him OUT.

Robert J. Kellerman

Executive Director

Greater Wisconsin Agency on Aging Resources, Inc.
2850 Dairy Drive, Suite 200

Madison, WI 53718

ph. 608.224.6304

fax. 866.813.0974

wWww.gwaar.org

From: Stephanie.Stein@milwenty.com [mailto:Stephanie.Stein@milwenty.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 11:49 AM

To: Bob Kellerman

Cc: 'SStein@milwaukeecounty.com'; 'Thoni, Barb'

Subject: Re:

Will you make sure we get a copy of the letter.



